



MINUTES
STORMWATER ADVISORY COMMITTEE
BOARD ROOM
THURSDAY, February, 10, 2022 3:45PM

Committee Members Present:

Qiang He, Valerie McFall, Jennifer Mayfield, Violet Freudenberg, and Ed McGimsey
Nia Maheshwari (youth member)

Committee Members Absent:

Louise Povlin

Staff Present:

Lori Saal, Stormwater Coordinator

Call to Order:

Violet Freudenberg called the meeting to order at 3:58pm.

Approval of the Minutes:

Approval of August 12, 2021 minutes - motion to approve by Valerie McFall with a second by Qiang He. All in favor – minutes approved

Approval of November 11, 2021 minutes - motion to approve by Violet Freudenberg with second by Ed McGimsey. All in favor – minutes approved

Approval of December 9, 2021 minutes - motion to approve by Valerie McFall with a second by Qiang He. All in favor – minutes approved

Stormwater Coordinator Report:

Notice of Violation Updates:

Open/Ongoing

Ivey Farms – sediment pond not being installed per plans, escalated to a stop work order. Status: Some issues have been corrected, but still issues to be resolved. ***February 2022 update** – Town of Farragut met with engineer regarding pond; Lori is going to go visit the site during the next rainfall event to ensure sediment pond is working correctly.

Horizon Plaza – Notice of Violation, written warning because sediment pond has not been installed; silt fence issue which released sediment into the stream. ***February 2022 update** - need to install sediment pond; Lori working with the property owner.

Farragut Town Center at Biddle Farm – February 2022 - Soil/mud from the trucks leaving the site is being transferred onto Kingston Pike and Campbell Station; Lori has communicated multiple times with the contractors regarding this issue.

Meadows of McFee – February 2022 - sediment pond was draining to a cave, reportedly the issue has been corrected.

B. Program Updates

New Tennessee Permanent Storm Water Rule is still under review, but in anticipation The Town is starting to update Town’s Stormwater Ordinance.

The Town is in the process of creating Fact Sheets for HOA and Property Managers for detention basins, rain gardens, wet basins, to include in maintenance and repair plans.

Business Items:

N/A

Other Discussion:

Stream cleanup planned for March 10, 2022. Guides for stream cleanup were distributed. Lori discussed safety precautions: slips/trips/falls, physical hazardous, biological hazards, and chemical hazards. Meth labs – discussed what to look for, what to not touch, and when to walk away. If we see enough evidence of mobile meth lab, then police will be called. Will not conduct stream cleanup if heavy rainfall preceding day of or day of stream cleanup.

Discussion on stream cleanup location. Lori will research and make final call.

Confirm Date of Next Meeting:

Next meeting is Thursday, March 10, 2022 at 3:45 p.m.; location to be determined.

Adjournment:

The February meeting was adjourned at 4:56 pm.